

# CASEY COURTNEY

112 EAGLE STREET  
APT 3  
BROOKLYN NY 11222

T.CASEYCOURTNEY@GMAIL.COM

(405) 210 8729

## SUMMARY:

↳ HELLO, I'M CASEY, A SELF-MADE GRAPHIC DESIGNER IN BROOKLYN. I HAVE WORKED WITH THE BEST IN ADVERTISING (THEHAPPYCORP GLOBAL) AND THE BEST IN DESIGN (EMILY LESSARD AND DESIGN LANGUAGE). I WOULD LIKE NOTHING MORE THAN TO BE YOUR NEW JUNIOR DESIGNER.

## EDUCATION:

JANUARY 2010 - APRIL 2010

SCHOOL OF VISUAL ARTS | Continuing Education | Editorial Design

AUGUST 2001 - DECEMBER 2006

UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA | Bachelor of Fine Arts in Multimedia  
Minors in Art History and German | Norman, OK

AUGUST 2004 - MAY 2005

FACHHOCHSCHULE AUGSBURG SCHOOL OF APPLIED ARTS | Augsburg, Germany

## SKILLS:

PRINT: InDesignCS5; Illustrator CS5; Photoshop CS5

MOTION: Final Cut Pro

WEB: CSS/HTML

GENERAL: Mac OS; Windows OS; Microsoft Office

## SPECIAL PROJECTS:

2010 | Maintenance of two blogs: [brooklyntrash.tumblr.com](http://brooklyntrash.tumblr.com) and [harmlessgraphics.tumblr.com](http://harmlessgraphics.tumblr.com) and my site: [www.caseycourtney.com](http://www.caseycourtney.com)

2010 | PUBLISHER | Trust Magazine

↳ self-initiated zine showcasing artists and writers from around the world.

2007 | TEAM MEMBER | Pulse Pool

↳ collaborative multimedia installation created by the Symbiotic Computer Laboratory at the University of Oklahoma.

2006 | VOLUNTEER | The UpGrade! International

↳ a meeting of international UpGrade! members at a 'Do It Yourself' art conference in Oklahoma City.

2004 | TEAM MEMBER | Nite\_Shift

↳ team oriented interactive television project at the School of Applied Arts in Augsburg, Germany.

## EXPERIENCE:

MAY 2009 - CURRENT

SERVER | Aldea Restaurant | New York City, NY

↳ The day job. Aldea has received GO's top 10 Best Restaurants, and just received it's first Michelin Star.

AUGUST 2010 - NOVEMBER 2010

INTERN | Design Language | Brooklyn, NY

↳ As an assistant to an Infographics pro, worked with Illustrator to create new assets, update illustrations and brainstorm new ways to communicate information.

AUGUST 2009 - JANUARY 2010

INTERN + JR. DESIGNER | Emily Lessard Graphic Design | Brooklyn, NY

↳ Assisted in the creation of websites, flyers, postcards, business cards and ephemera for new and existing clients.

APRIL 2009 - MAY 2009

INTERN | thehappycorp global | New York City, NY

↳ Assisted in the creation of web and print assets for clients such as Purista, Brooklyn Brewery and Baby Gooroo.

SEPTEMBER 2008

FASHION WEEK PRODUCTION ASSISTANT | Women's Wear Daily | New York City, NY

↳ Acted as a prompt courier of written materials between fashion and video editors.

JULY 2008

FREELANCE STUDIO MANAGER | BIG Corporation & Gravure Magazine | New York City, NY

↳ Distributed and promoted Gravure magazine, contributed to weekly meetings, maintained the order of office, managed petty cash system, updated client database.

MAY 2008

STYLIST ASSISTANT | Elle Accessories | New York City, NY

↳ Worked with stylist Anna Levak to prepare and organize wardrobe and accessories for magazine's final issue.

DECEMBER 2007

FREELANCE PRODUCTION COORDINATOR, Tulsa

↳ Established priorities, coordinated needs of all departments, completed petty cash reports, timecards, and American Express spending. Made travel arrangements for crew members, composed daily schedules and hired all outsourced labor.